


MINUTES 
RECREATION CENTER BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 26th, 2015 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 
THE RECREATION CENTER BOARD MET AT THE RECREATION CENTER, 1111 SE 9TH 
STREET, PRYOR, OKLAHOMA AT THE ABOVE DATE AND TIME. 
  
Board Members:  * Chairman Jim Harrison, Steve Wyneken, Steve Riff, Jessica Long, David Miller, Cathy Gray, and Holly Palmer. 
 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Vice Chairman Steve Riff.  Board 
members present: Palmer, Miller, Long, Riff, Gray, and Wyneken.  Absent Harrison.   

 
2. PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
 

Several PCRC members were present to discuss their concerns over the heavy weights 
(100lbs and over) being removed from the weight room floor.  They asked Holloway and 
the Board if there was any truth to the rumors, and if so, what the reasoning was for the 
decision.  Holloway stated that the heavier weights do concern her because there are 
safety issues with those dumbbells.  But she let everyone know that the city council had 
voted to replace all dumbbells weighing 5-100lbs, and the other dumbbells over 100lbs 
would not be replaced, but they would not be removed either.  She expressed her desire to 
keep everyone safe and that meant protecting her members and the floor where the heavy 
weights are being thrown.  She went on to say that she understands the importance of 
working out and respects that.  She closed by asking the members to come directly to her 
if they have any questions or issues instead of taking their concerns to the Mayor or to 
social media.  Members suggested maybe adding a 30 minute introduction for all new 
Members to explain how to use the equipment, and also to enforce the consequences if 
they aren’t used properly.  But they appreciated the Board’s time and promised to respect 
the equipment. 
 

3. DISCUSS, APPROVE, OR DISAPPROVE MINUTES FROM TUESDAY, MARCH 
24TH 2015 REGULAR MEETING. 

 

Minutes were approved as read. 
 

4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 
 

(a). Holloway began with the Financial Report for March and April.  She reported 94 new 
members in March and 74 in April.  She also reported over $120,000 profit year to date. 
 

 
(b). Holloway noted she has purchased new plyo boxes that are safer and more durable.  
She also reported that the air duct job had been completed, and new rubber mulch had 
been put in the flower beds.  The new dumbbells were set to arrive on the 27th. 
 



(c). Holloway mentioned the Recreation Center will be using 6 workers from the 
Cherokee Nation program.  They will work 40 hours a week, but will be paid through 
C.N. instead of through the city.   
 
(d). Holloway reported that the Recreation Center had partnered with HOPE and the 
Mayes County Health Department to create a HOPE Fit Kids Summer Program to begin 
on June 2nd.   
 
(e). Holloway will be speaking at a Walking Summit in October in Washington D.C. and 
is looking forward to the opportunity. 
 
(f). Holloway presented the Board with information regarding the TSET Grant which will 
be ran through the HOPE Coalition but will benefit Mayes County and specifically Pryor 
and the Recreation Center.  More information will be provided at the next meeting on the 
grant details.   
 
(g). Holloway introduced Heather Miller to the Board.  Heather is interested in the 
Fitness Trainer position with PCRC, and she shared her past work experience and future 
goals for PCRC with the Board members. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS. 
 

 There was no new business. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 

Motion was made by Wyneken, second by Palmer to adjourn at 5:40pm.  All voted yes.  



 CURRENT  BUDGET  

2013-2014 

 ACTUAL  6/30/14  Dept heads to fill in 

estimated needs 
  BUDGET  15-16 

proposed 
 ytd actual rounded 

  BUDGET 14-15 approved 

by Budget 8-12-14 

84-845-5011 RECREATION 

CENTER SALARIES

                    122,620.00 137,352.19                                       136,216.64                     166,263.00 

84-845-5013 OVERTIME                            750.00 108.08                                                     302.47                            500.00 

84-845-5017 SALARIES- TEMP 

WEEKEND MGR

                      31,000.00 20,020.42                                             3,500.24                       30,000.00 

84-845-5018 SALARIES -TEMP 

FRONT  DESK

                      65,000.00 32,687.56                                           45,460.74                       40,000.00 

84-845-5019 SALARIES -TEMP 

HOUSE  KEEPING

                      45,000.00 51,549.84                                           19,486.51                       40,000.00 

84-845-5021 FICA                       10,000.00 8,600.96                                             10,274.07                       11,700.00 

84-845-5022 RETIREMENT                       13,735.00 722.86                                                  5,720.24                       14,963.00 

84-845-5023 HEALTH 

INSURANCE

                      59,534.00 43,946.13                                           36,090.25                       68,034.00 

84-845-5024 EMPLOYMENT TAX                            670.00 1,038.51                                                  933.35                         1,175.00 

84-845-5025 WORKERS COMP 

INSURANCE

                        1,615.00 1,490.73                                               1,572.26                         1,850.00 

SUB TOTAL 349,924.00                   259,556.77                   374,485.00                   

84-845-5031 MARKETYING                         2,000.00 1,486.41                                               1,893.47                         2,000.00 

84-845-5032 SUPPLIES - OFFICE                         4,000.00 1,378.85                                               3,574.44                         4,000.00 

84-845-5033 MEMBERSHIP 

ACCESS CARDS

                        2,500.00 -                                                        1,650.48                         2,500.00 

84-845-5034 BOOKS                            100.00 -                                                           370.45                            100.00 

84-845-5035 POSTAGE                            300.00 -                                                                   -                              300.00 

84-845-5036 CLOTHING                            848.14                         1,000.00 

84-845-5037 SPORTING GOODS

84-845-5038 FIRST AID SUPPLIES                            100.00 4.58                                                           26.36                            100.00 

84-845-5039 CLEANING 

SUPPLIES

                      13,000.00 7,331.99                                               9,463.92                       10,000.00 

84-845-5040 POOL SUPPLIES

84-845-5041 FACILITY RENTAL

84-845-5042 RESALE 

MERCHANDISE

                        1,500.00 3,551.58                                               2,824.00                         2,500.00 

84-845-5043 LIABILITY 

INSURANCE84-845-5044 PROPERTY 

INSURANCE

                      18,216.00 18,216.09                                           17,811.75                       18,216.09 

84-845-5045 CHILD CARE 

EXPENSES84-845-5046 COMPUTER TECH 

SUPPORT

                        8,000.00 15,523.40                                           14,486.40                       12,000.00 

84-845-5047 GROUNDS KEEPING                         3,500.00 3,034.55                                               3,227.13                         3,500.00 

84-845-5048 PCRC EVENTS                         3,500.00 1,498.56                                                  159.69                         1,000.00 

84-845-5051 UTILITIES                     164,500.00 158,908.16                                       158,000.11                     165,000.00 

84-845-5061 TELEPHONE 4,000.00                       3,757.93                       5,164.62                       4,400.00                       

84-845-5075 OUTSIDE SERVICES                         2,700.00 (822.54)                                                    888.25                         2,700.00 

RECREATION CENTER

       CITY OF PRYOR BUDGET



84-845-5077 BANNER EXPENSES                            400.00                                    -                              400.00 

84-845-5079 DON’T USE

84-845-5091 REPAIR AND 

MAINTENANCE

                      50,000.00 38,616.29                                           52,419.35                       50,000.00 

84-845-5092 MEMBERSHIPS & 

SUBSCRIPTIONS

                           300.00 248.52                                                     242.00                            300.00 

84-845-5093 CONFERENCES/WOR

KSHOPS

                        2,000.00 1,198.00                                                  605.89                         2,000.00 

84-845-5094 MERCHANDISE AND 

VENDING84-845-5101 TRAVEL EXPENSE                         2,000.00 1,759.12                                                  825.06                         2,000.00 

84-845-5111 EDUCATION 

EXPENSE

                           500.00 100.00                                                     324.00                            500.00 

84-845-5151 SWIM TEAM 

EXPENSES84-845-5201 SALES TAX                         8,250.00 3,262.36                                               4,566.90                         3,500.00 

84-845-5341 MISCELLANEOUS

84-845-5350 CREDIT CARD & 

RELATED EXPENSES

                        5,100.00 5,369.95                                               7,237.85                         6,000.00 

84-845-5410 CAPITAL OUTLAY - 

EQUIPMENT

                      30,000.00 431.02                                                10,796.47                       43,419.00 

84-845-5411 CAPITAL OUTLAY - 

COMPUTER84-845-5412 PRIOR 

DISBURSEMENTS84-845-5415 INTEREST EXPENSE

84-845-5416 BOND PAYING 

AGENT FEES

                        1,100.00 -                                                                   -                           1,100.00 

84-845-5417 BOND PRINCIPAL

84-845-5425 OVERAGE 1 

SHORTAGERECREATION 

CENTER SUB 

                    677,490.00 562,372.10                                       556,963.50                     713,020.09  $                713,020.09 

AQUATIC
84-846-5011 AQUATIC SALARIES                       32,778.00 31,703.29                                           20,816.50                       28,597.00 

84-846-5013 AQUATIC - 

OVERTIME

                           250.00 3.71                                                      2,447.23 

84-846-5018 SALARIES AQUATIC - 

TEMP  LIFEGUARDS

                      42,000.00 31,385.94                                           35,182.17                       40,000.00 

84-846-5019 SALARIES - TEMP  

SWIM 

                        3,000.00 1,406.93                                             11,324.27                         3,000.00 

84-846-5021 AQUATIC FICA                         2,460.00 2,369.04                                               1,809.39                         2,150.00 

84-846-5022 AQUATIC 

RETIREMENT

                        2,980.00 329.96                                                     514.75                         2,574.00 

84-846-5023 AQUATIC HEALTH 

INSURANCE

                      11,972.00 11,680.11                                             4,255.04                       17,000.00 

84-846-5024 AQUATIC 

EMPLOYMENT TAX

                           210.00 213.89                                                     237.89                            205.00 

84-846-5025 AQUATIC WORKERS 

COMP INSURANCE

                             56.00 

SUB TOTAL 76,587.24                     

84-846-5032 AQUATIC SUPPLIES                         8,000.00 7,006.08                                               8,912.88                         8,000.00 

84-846-5034 AQUATIC TRAINING 

MANUALS /supplies

                        2,500.00 -                                                           594.00                         1,000.00 

84-846-5036 AQUATIC 

CLOTHING 84-846-5075 AQUATIC OUTSIDE 

SERVICES

                        2,500.00 -                                                           793.84                         2,500.00 

84-846-5091 AQUATIC REPAIR 

AND 

                        6,000.00 6,791.69                                             13,378.11                       20,000.00 

84-846-5091 AQUATIC TRAVEL 

EXPENSE

                        1,000.00                         1,000.00 

84-846-5101 -                                                           245.00 

84-846-5111 AQUATIC 

EDUCATION 

                        1,000.00 1,007.00                                                  450.00                         1,000.00 

84-846-5151 AQUATIC SWIM 

TEAM EXPENSES

                        2,000.00 507.93                                                     437.07                         2,000.00 

84-846-5410 AQUAT.CAP 

OUTLAY SM 

                           200.00 -                                                           301.74                            200.00 

84-846-5155 POOL PARTY 

SUPPLIES

                           500.00                                    -                              500.00 

AQUATICS TOTAL                     119,406.00 94,405.57                                         101,699.88                     129,726.00  $                129,726.00 



84-847-5011 CHILD WATCH 

SALARIES

                      15,000.00 13,311.32                                             7,619.43                       14,000.00 

84-847-5013 CHILD WATCH 

OVERTIME84-847-5021 CHILD WATCH FICA                         1,125.00 1,003.65                                                  596.46                         1,125.00 

84-847-5024 CHILD WATCH 

EMPLOYMENT TAX

                           180.00 131.20                                                       77.99                            150.00 

84-847-5025 CHILD WATCH WC 

INSURANCE

                           200.00 139.32                                                     115.54                            175.00 

SUB TOTAL

84-847-5032 CHILD WATCH 

SUPPLIES

                           300.00                            257.94                            300.00 

84-847-5091 CHILD WATCH 

REPAIR AND MAINT

                           200.00 195.00                                                     200.00                            200.00 

84-847-5410 CHILD W CAP 

OUTLAY SM 

                           150.00 -                                                                   -                              150.00 

CHILD WATCH 

TOTAL

                      17,155.00 14,780.49                                             8,867.36                       16,100.00  $                   16,100.00 

FITNESS

84-848-5011 FITNESS SALARIES                       26,041.00                       25,665.61                       26,568.00 

84-848-5013 FITNESS OVERTIME                            500.00                         1,312.62                            500.00 

84-848-5017 FITSALARIES TEMP 

PERSNL TRNR84-848-5018 FITNESS SALRIES - 

TEMP Floor Staff

                      25,000.00 13,995.60                                           28,551.21                       20,000.00 

84-848-5019 FITNESS salaries-

Temp INSTRUCTORS 

                      25,000.00 10,318.89                                           13,862.72                       15,000.00 

84-848-5021 FITNESS FICA                         2,000.00                         2,082.03                         1,995.00 

84-848-5022 FITNESS 

RETIREMENT

                        2,390.00                            824.27                         2,392.00 

84-848-5023 FITNESS HEALTH 

INSURANCE

                      15,854.00                         5,862.02                         6,904.00 

84-848-5024 FITNESS 

EMPLOYMENT TAX

                           110.00                            272.17                            212.00 

84-848-5025 FITNESS WC 

INSURANCE

                           425.00                            354.73                            723.00 

SUB TOTAL 97,320.00                     78,787.38                     74,294.00                     

84-848-5032 FITNESS - SUPPLIES

84-848-5075 FITNESS OUTSIDE 

SERVICES

                           500.00                                    -                              500.00 

84-8485091 FITNESS REPAIR 

AND 

                        6,000.00 7,762.09                                               5,224.93                       15,000.00 

84-848-5111 FITNESS 

EDUCATION 

                        1,500.00 499.00                                                     330.00                         1,500.00 

84-848-5410 FITNESS CAP 

OUTLAY SM 

                        2,000.00 586.29                                                  7,747.44                         9,500.00 

CLOTHING 

ALLOWANCETRAVEL EXPENSES

FITNESS TOTAL                     107,320.00 33,161.87                                           92,089.75                     100,794.00  $                100,794.00 

REC CENTER 

TOTAL

                    921,371.00 704,720.03                                       759,620.49  $                959,640.09 

CHILD WATCH


